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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN

s e 03

THE WHITE HOUSE

INFORMATION
WASHINGTON
June 13, 1975
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: Jim Canno M
SUBJECT: Bob McClo s Letter of June 3

You have asked if Bob McClory's letter of June 3
(copy attached) has been reviewed. The answer is "Yes."

Dick Parsons has worked closely with Bob and members
of his staff on the crime issue during the past few
months, and has carefully reviewed Bob's letter.

Virtually all of the issues raised in the letter
were touched upon during your recent meeting with
the Attorney General concerning the Crime Message.
Most of Bob's suggestions have been positively
addressed in the message.

I will call Bob and brief him on the contents of
the message prior to its transmittal.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 12, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAMES E. CONNOR

THR U: MAX FRIEDERSDORF M, 6 ,

FROM: VERN LOEN VL

Mr. McClory has been notified that a number of his
recommendations have been incorporated in the
Crime Message,

Rich Parsons is doing a memo to the President in
response to his notation concerning Representative
McClory's letter,

cc: Rich Parsons
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e THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

June 10, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CANNON -

FROM: JAMES E, CONNOR

The attached was returned in the Pre§ident's outbox with the
following notation to you: '

'-- Has Bob McClory's letter
been reviewed?

Please foliow-up with the appropriate action.

cc: Don Rumsfeld
Max Friedersdorf





